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C. J. Griffin, Esq.

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden
21 Main Street, Suite 200
Hackensack, New Jersey 07601

RE: Video Recording Ordinance — Borough of Ramsey
Dear Mr. Griffin:

Thank you for your letter of September 12, 2018 to the Mayor and Council. The
Borough of Ramsey is confident of the constitutionality of its “video recording ordinance”.

Please remind your client that the Borough’s commitment to “openness and transparency
in government” does not include the recording of private conversations occurring before the
meeting or after its conclusion.

Again, thank you for your interest in the Borough of Ramsey.

uly/yours,

.

~

Peter A. Scandariato
/PAS

cc: Honorable Deidre Dillon, Mayor
Bruce Vozeh, Borough Administrator



